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A recently discovered manuscript in the New York Public Library or
Genealogical Society files provides considerable information on the mysterious
Ralph Hunt of Long Island in-the early days. A possible connection with
-anothéer early Ralph Hunt of- Virginia Colony? Mi#s$ Furman draws a-conclusion
that- they were the same person. Such a conclusion is based on several miscons~
ceptions;. = ‘understanding of these misconceptions and other information which
has-comﬁlto light makes it clear that they were quite different persons.

However,\ the. possibility .of some relatiopship can\not be dismissed out-of-hand
because so much is unknown about the ancestors of Ralph Hunt of Long Island
and the various other Hunts 1n Virglnia in‘the early :days.

The manuscript also contains 1nformat10n on the pioneer Thomas Hunt . } i
of Westchester, New York, a contemporary of Ralph: Hunt of Long Island. Sy
Several® previeus misconceptions on ‘Thomas Hunt are presented, along with
rebuttals on some of them,:but with several incorrect conclusions stated.
Statements continue to be found .in publl hed works that Ralph and Thomas
were brothers, but the infbrmation that is known of them makes this -asgump-

tion quite unlikely. In any event, it is well to:discuss what we know 0
Thomas Hunt .in the context of what we know of Ralph Hunt.

It is not a good idea to attempt to evaluate'documents when 4 lot o
evidence that may be available has not. been examined. . For éxample, Ralp
Hunt. "came to Long Island with a group of Engllshpen in 1652. ? Who were
the others in this group and where(hd ‘they come. from’Rgference is made in
‘the Furman ms. to the Jessup ‘and. Phi;Lips families with’ several’ statements
‘that are inconsistent with oqher information seen; However, thé present
writer has not examined genealogles which exist op the Jessup and Ph1111ps
families. Those who have made uch an examinatiop. might clear up ,some of
the questions, wh1ch ar dJbelow. ' S
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EE RS e of the close. association of Ralpb Hunt o£ Long Island
and Thomés' ~o0f Wés;qﬁescer (ang éignsuppo:ted allegations. fqugd in

- print that they were brothers), it is well to star# this analysis with
what 18 known of'Thgmas Hunt. Thanks to the efforts of many, and particularly
of John Griffiths Hunt, & descendant who made a masterly exploration of
Thomas Hunt and his descendants and published a manuscript in 1936, with
a follow-up on the ancestors and background of Thomas Hunt published
in The American Genealogist,(NEHG Register for 1959 and 1960) we. know quite
a lot of the background of %homas Hunt, while wé know nothing of the aricestors
and background of Ralph Hunt. We have records of Thomas Hunt going back to
1639 in New Haven Colony; we have no records on Ralph Hunt prior to his
appearence on western Long Island in 1652--a difference of about 13 years.:
Although they appear to be of the same generation, lived in close proximity
for Year?,mingled in the same society, were leaders in their communities,
therg is'no evidence that they were related. {

o o The birthdate of Thomaé Hunt is not known9 probably ca.!1615-20, and

< probably at Keston (Keyston); Northants, England, from where 'he is presumed

to have to come to Massachusetts Bay as an indentured servant to one William
- Leete of Keyston and came with Leete to the newly formed New Haven colony
n “in 1639. Leete was to become a prominent member of the government of Conn-

ecticutz--Lt. Gov. 1669--1676 and succeeded as Governor for period 1676-1683
John Winthrop, Jr., the long-time Governor who obtained the charter for
Connectlcut in 1662.

At New Haven he married his wife Cicely, prob. ca. 1640, Many otheﬁw1se
impressive works give her name as Paisley or Pasley (estimated from her $1gnature
on an, old documentjy'but John G. Hunt gives impressive evidence that she Was

, " the Cicely Clark, b. ¢a. 1619 who came to Boston at age:16 on the ship Planter
' in 1635 with the Tuttle  Family with whom she moved to New Haven colony 1n§
\ 1639. . .The Tuttle Family came from Ringstead, Northants ‘County (which adjoineed
Yy Keyston° possibly William Leete and Thomas Hunt came on the ‘same ship--a point
worth ‘thecking out for mere—precise data on the arrival of Thomqs Hunt in
New England.) :
America in. l639 It is useful in analysis to have some understandlng
| I - of the Situ&tlen dn- “Afierita..at the time Thomas Hunt is found in New Haven (1639)
A and subseqlient years during®his lifetime. Thngig a general summary of the
' ' situation in America'in 1639 -There Were small Spanish colonies.in what is now
. Florida. - Moving North up the:Atlantic+Coast there was & vast unsettled wil-
v derness until we reach the>English colonies on the James River, now| well-
' established after a perdilous beginning, but still'in great danger frem Indian
attacks and with a growing internal dispute between early settlers with small
farms which were being forced out by vealithy people with?§011t1c31 connections
who were developing the large plantations which were latér to be.the image
-of The South. .. A little further North in Chesapea&g-;say Lord Baltimore ip
1633 had startéd a colony:to: bei . :rats" who, gere granted




| ’e nglish lere fighting +he Dut
of course, is that ‘the English were fighting among theﬂbelve .:Disp .
- over religion, ‘between different factions of Engli: f"ROyalty‘,.and dlsputes
" between the "Lords and.Commonérs' were one of the fiajor reasons for "planting"
new colonies ip New England, Unfortunately the ne%’arrivals in: New Englamd
displayed thi safiie 1ntoleranc¢ as those théy had fled.from England to escape.
The Dutch at |New Amster am were much more tolerant .on matters of religion —
than the early English colonies)in America. Therefor, it is fiot surprising
that many of the early migrants to the New England colonles 'choge to remOVe
to the terrltory under Dutch government. : :
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[Q : 15C ' , Yo )~ -Anog érAmemberrof ‘her religious
8 ' € ; ton (breﬁher Qﬁ one of the present writer's ancestors) '
“who .werit with a group from Lynn; Mass., to-the jurﬂsdiction of the Dutch at
' Gravesend, L.I. whére members once owned much of the land where Coney Island
now stands, descendanfs subsequently moving across the dew York Bay to eastern
New Jersey, with branches moving to’'Camden area and Delaware. .

7 »J//) Dissatisfaction with the Mass. Bay governpent led groups to break away
24) “to establish new coloniés at Hartford, Wethersfield, and Windsor in the period
. 7 1635-7. This group led by the Revs, Hooker and Haynes thought that the
. Massachusetts Bay government was"too strict." In 1639 these three colonies
agreed on the "Fundamental Ofders" which were to serve as the basis for
the "Co@necticut government.”  William Pynchon led. another group to establish
a colony at Springfield, Mass. in 1636. For a while his colony was associated
with the Connecticut River colonies below, but pulled away and chose to remain
under Massachusetts jurisdiction. After the deaths of Hooker and Haynes,
disputes over a successor for, religious leadership led many| of the original
: settlers of Hartford-Wethersfield-Windsor to break away and establish new
- colonies up-river from Springfield at Hadley and Northampton in Mass. (Among
this group was John Webster who in 1656 had preceded John Winthrop, Jr. as
Governor of Connecticut; Webster was grandfather of the pioneer Jonathan Hunt
of Northampton, Mass., but that is another story.)
Another group to "escape from the Bay" was led by the Revs. Eaton and
Davenport. Unlike the groups previously mentioned, this group thought 'that
the Bay government was "too legient."” They established a new colony at New
Haven, Ct. in 1638, maintaining & strict theocratic form of government which
did not affiliate with the other government of Connecticut under the "funda-
mental orders" until John Winthrop, Jr. (who had established a colony 4t
New London in 1646 and became Governor of Conn. Colony in 1657) subsequen:ly
obtaining a Royal Charter for Connecticut in 1662 into which was brought
the New Haven colony, merger completed in 1665. i

, This was the scene when Thomas Hunt arrived in New Haven in 1639. As

he was'r sympathetic to_the ruling body of New Haven it' is understandable that
he was :ZE? "w@rﬂ%ﬁ qut," .Ohly a few historical notes for subsequent years
need be noted. The town of tamférd closer to the Dutch was first settled

in 1641 and named 'in. 1642, This was area jn which controversy over jurisdiction
between the Dutch and English‘wa strong (in 1653 there was testimony of Cicely
Hunt, wife of Thqmas Hunt  of to such disputes and abEut 1658 Thomas

and hls family moved acro Long Island where Thomas is

nd~1661).- In. 1664 the English

k/aqd the.Delaware River, and there-
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On September: 6,
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y partial and coﬁflicﬁzﬂgg l

8 1s not the place to get

) €hildren in his will (noted above)-
e accepted. Some. genealogies assign
ev ce is provided to support the - )
on the wives of his children--in many
cases the same names but stated as théfnges of different spons. The following -
can be pieced together from data in Wyman's 1862-3 Ginealogy of the Hunt
Family, John Griffiths Hunt 1936 ms ‘on {Thomas- Hunt "and his descendants,

‘a contemporary mapuscript of Col. Reuben Hunt of.Ohio (unpublished and °

a magnificent compilation of the line of Theophilus Hunt but with conflicting
data on the wives of the sons of Thomas), and a contemporary unpublished

ms- of Read Arnaud of Stony Point, NY, which,while oply a brief outline .
without documentation of sources, appears the most assured on polints in
question. In any event, followiggﬁon children of the pioneer Thomas.

- ¥
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1. Thomas Hunt, b.-ca. 1640-43, m. ca.l664-5 Elizabeth Jessup, dau. of

Edward and Elizabeth (Bridges) Jessup of Fairfield, Ct. and Newtown, L.I.

(see note on Jessup Family below), o Eﬁrmsn gives the name of the

wife of Thomas, Jr., as Ann-Jessup which appears incorrect as all other
evidence giveg her name as Elizabeth. (¥Msgh Furman dlso says that her [Ann's]
Aunt Elizabeth Jessup m. Ralph Hunt, the pioneer of Long Tsland, but the

name of Ralph Hunt's wife is found elsewhere as Ann, last name not known,

but seen in some sources, without documentation, as Ann Jessup.) In any
event, they settled on West Farms in Westchester (now called Hunt's Point)
half of which was Elizabeth Jessup's dower property. T%e house of Thomas
Hunt, Jr., built in 1688, was a New York landmark for over 200 years until
destroyed by fire in 1916. An old picture (following page) provides a good
souvenir. The children of Thomas afd Elizabeth were:John® b. ca. 1662;
Joseph, b. ca. 1664, m. Elizabeth Seeley and resided at Bedford, Westchester,
NY; Mary, b. 1666, married in 1683 Matthew Pugsley; Josiah, b. 1668 and
married a Susanna or Sarah, last name not, known: Thomas .Hunt, h. 167Q

who m, Elizabeth Gardner; Rober®; Susannah; Abigail; and Cicely who m. lst
John Leggett and 2nd Robert Edwards. . :

w (obest Honl,

€ hes not been examified by the " mereer
s which mention the Jessup Gen- s brottes T

JESSUP FAMILY; ‘The Jessup

calogy as a solrce d§ not identify the vife of Relph Hmt asa  oke !
Jessup.. Mrs. Furman cites a John Jessup, b. c&, 1535-1600; died h;?gf&‘gm4>%§-
by.1673-8; m. Joanns, (possibly Kerrich), came to Mass. Bay Colony b copecs

where he lived at Neytowne and Boston, than in Fairfield, Ct., in
"1637" ' (question here because Fairfield vas not settled until 1639);
also at Wethersfield and Hartford. His widow m. 2nd John Whitmore .
and moved with her chilldren to Stamford, Ct. ren) are ‘
1. John Jessup; 2; Edward Jessup who m. Elizebeth Bridges (and they

ere pavents of the "Am", sic, -who m. ‘Thomes Hunt, Jr.);
- 3. Joanne Jessup whio m. John Burroughs; 4. "Elizabeth” Jessup who
m. Ralph Hnt (but his wife!s name is foind elsewhere as Ann, sode

The will of Fdwerd Jessup in 1666 lists gs overseers his

e

rother-in-lew Jon Burroughs” and Ralph Hunt. (Note




5 Evaludtion of Furman Manis
Page 8° - : :
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MAS HUNT, JR., BUILT 1688 -
AT HUNT'S POINT, WEV, YORK GITY

i

The building was destroyed by fire 9 April 1916

Picture taken in 1905

From collection of Randall Comfort
of Chappaqua, New York

Courtesy of John Griffiths Hunt

of Bowling Greenm, Va. 1982
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after bearing him twin daughters in: 1673 he.m. 2nd Grace Fowler, dau.

of Henry Fowler,by whom he had:ten more children before- hi,,dgath in 1712,
~Children. shown (by Arnaud) as: Sarah who -y Nicolas Conklin; Elizabeth;
William-b. 1681 who m . Hannah . Joshua; Jonathsn who died young:

Mary b. 1692 who m. Nathaniel Underhill; Jerimiah who m." Ruth Israel who
went to Woodridge, NJ; James who lived on Throg's Neck (Throgmortah s):

John b. 1699 who m. Mary Pinckney; Deborah who m. Marcus Baxter’ and died in 1749
Obadiah who m. Elizabeth —_—

3. Joseph Hunt, b, ca~l652 m. Mary ‘and lived at Cow Neck, blacksmith

by trade; before 1712 he m. 2nd Susannah, widew of \William Collard By
first wife Mary'he had children: "Joseph or Josiah" (this has been discovered
from Bible records to be Joseph) b. 1672 who m. Bethia Ferguson; Daniel

born ;678 who m, Phebe Edwards: Samuel who m, Mary Underhill Mary.

Son.ﬁmaﬁﬁland ﬁaﬁna Eaﬁ;ﬁbﬂ!ﬁﬂ nine including
Mansfield Hunt who settled in Hunterdon Co., NJ, and Silvanus
(1714-1784) on whom little has been found except for a son
Jonathan, Rev. War veteran who lived nedr Princeton, NJ in Rev.
War times, m. Christiana ___ and had ssven children. This
family moved after Rev. War to to Western Pennsylvania, West
Vugmna and Ohdo. This Jonathan Hunt (1741-1825) had as
"near neighbors"in New Jersey several other Jonathan Hints,
descendants of Ralph of Long Island, an exmwple of the difficulty
of asamnng relationships from names and location. These
sscendants of Joseph Hunt (3, above) are among the very few
of the«kaaxgﬁbmts of Thomes Hunt s@tthein New Jersey and
close geographical rehmﬁgnﬁﬁp to d&azn@gmscﬁ'&ﬂph
&nm. :

(The Raﬂxaxﬂknt(kxn sﬂws~kﬁﬁphtﬂ.]£¢ Martha (no name), " wﬂixi'amd 2nd
Susannsh Collard, arrange

adﬂgumgsastOhhedxﬁ'itapﬁﬁedtb "artha" or Susannsh, with further
amhggdlw'asixashs@s.ﬁxﬁﬁh S!ﬁTﬁhsr\REﬂ&hlEKTngg2nd "Martha, zahndow P

4, Josiah Hunt, - b. ca, 1654 (but als& ‘séen-as1649-50), m. Rebecca, dau.’ of
John Harrison, Rebecea born:in-i1654; 4nd m. 2nd ‘Martha __, and m. 3rd Mary,
widow of Israel Hoéneywell: ”*.h— “otie-son by first wife and seven by
second wife, children ide s by nald as: Josish, b. 1674 who m, in
1695 Abigail Hustis::Thomas bi-1680 who' mi in 1707 ‘Rachel Arnold and m. 2nd
in 1737 Mary Patrick; Moses b.:1684who-mi Mary Close; Abigail b. 1686 who
married John Buckbee; ~ Aareén:b. 1687 who dleé/yonng, David b. 1691 who m.

- Mary Cromwell; - ‘Abner b. 1693 who m. Phebe - -~ (subsequently idegtﬁ&ed as Cornell);
Phebe b. 1695 who m.« Joseph Fowler; Martha b. b.. 1695 (apparently twin) who m.
Moses Wayland (also seen as Wayliman)., (The Reuben Hunt Genealog has many
rdetails on. Joszah Hunc -and # his deseendants ) . :

ItJsaax1nu§es:ngiEtﬁ«xtThmas!Ent,Sr" tmm:1n RﬂO on beshalf

of'%hetamf'heaimﬁadcnelhrgﬁmm a witch, who was uently ordered out.-
(Shre wosthe mobier o€ éue!wh " an Law, /),,.7“&. Aermm

5, Abigail Hunt whf m. John Pinkney.

-




somewhatlengt v ; ‘
addresses th allegatiqns\ﬁhan omas and Ralph were broﬁhers, oﬁ aa least
close relativesﬁ Availabﬂe evidance is to che c.ont;rarye - i R

& ;
The two appear to have‘keen about the same generation, but Thomas Hunt

was "in the area' spme 13 years before Ralph Hunt appears, and Thomas: had

come to New England-as an indéntured servant, probably from Keston, Northa?ts.

England where there are recogds of other Thomas Hunts, probably ancastors

but no references found to a’Ralph Hunt.

There were many common es in the descendants of Thomas and Ralph,
, but this is not very meaning ul. because- given names in.those days were
usually Biblical in origin and commen namés appe&red in all of the famllies
of America in the 17th and 18th centuries.

‘More in point, ‘fieither Thomas or any of his children gave the name.
Ralph to any of their children. This iould be most unusual if Thomas and
. . Ralph were brothers, or even relazed.- (It is unusual, even if they were not
' related, in view of the close social- relat1onship between the two families.)

The migration patternsof the%two familieg are quite dlfferent. Most of
the descendants. of Thomas first moved Noxgth) up the Hudson River Valley and

. neighboring areas of Connecticut. In contrast, most of the children and
. géandchlldnen of Ralph went South and West .to rhe Delaware River area of New
™~ Jersey.

In religious persuasian, Thomas is’ generally believed to have been
"High Church” or Church of England which would not have "sat well” with the
Puritan settlers of New England who came over to get out from under the Church
of England. Some of his descendants in New York became Quakers, perhaps an
odd-switch except that the Quakers were also a persecuted group in New England
and elsewhere. Ralph Hunts descehdants moved near "Quaker Territory" in New

Jersey but thére appears to have been no outstanding Quaker afflllatlons.=
(rﬁtyau/g mvost»? wa.ﬂ(u’/h.ﬁ) e

Both Thomas andzRalph appeared’ to ''get along" with both thé Dutch and
English governments arpund New York -and. Long Island, receiving grants -of land
and positions of responsibility from both governments. This is in some ways
51gn1f1cant because the Dutch system-.of land ownership favoredlarge grants to |

"aristocrats" which they could lease to tenant farmers,.but not grant title . 7
(the Patroonship). The English government favored a similar system. in Ney York.
(Descendants of Ralph Hunt at Hopewell and Maidenhead NJ ran into this prioblem

“when the lands they thought they had purchased were claimed to be legally
not theirs (the so-called purchase was only a right to use it) and they had
to either get out or pugchase a title at a much higher cost-—some chose to move
an

out. But both Ralph Thomas were given clear title to their propertles in
Long Island and West Chester. o

connection. ‘. \ " P -
: Ml N 7_/ N

“ . .
But thlS is perhaps digressing and it Lé time to get to Ralph Hunt and Ehe <\
titillating "evidence" in the Furman manuscript whlch,suggested a Vlrglnla ] : A




Long slan land. by :
Mamong a patiy of Enggishmen. - nge have added "came ‘from England” but ¢
is something not.yet: established (by present writer). The year of his
birth has not been esta lished (though different speculative dates have
‘been found in published works; all without documentation and some clearly
‘incorrect). - The name of his wife and where and. vhen they were married

. has not been found with reliability although there are different versions

of her name ‘48 Ann,’ some saying Jessup ( Furman gives her name as

Elizabeth Jessup, which is questionable. and inconsistent with other data

on the Jessup Family). Some statements have been found that her first

name was Ann, last name not known, "as mentioned in their wills" but she

is not mentioned in Ralph Hunt's will. of January 1676-7 which mentions his
oldest son Edward (named Executor), Edwards's three brothers (not yet 'of age'),
daughter Ann (probably the oldest child as she was married then and had

three chlldren), and daughter Mary. His wife apparently predeceased.

No record of the biffthdates of his six known children have been found,

albeit a date of 1650 has heen found on Ann, presumsbly the eldest, and dates
have been inserted for the others in some works (without documentation or:
verification) as Edward, 1652, Mary 1654, Ralph 1656, John ca. 1658, and.

Samuel 1660. These appear a reasonable approximation, but without documentation
or verification: the dates have some importance because if daughter Ann .

was born in 1650 this means that Ralph was married' (possibly, but surely in

this case) before arrixing on Long Island. . Furhan draws a conclusion

that he was the same "<alph Hunt of Virginia" but what is ‘knowrr-of him and

Ralph of Virginia makes this unlikely--the subjeé¢t will be discussed separately
below after, a quick review of his known family.

exsmination and d&c&ﬁﬁmamnriyet fomd on the des ats of
Ralph Hnt of Long Island, work extending ﬂﬁnwglthegﬁrkﬁ
I%&FEND with an unpublished manuscript and two other volumes

porting da&afihaiwiﬁitheE%nmadwaﬂalﬁsunucal
Sochﬁy Library in Philadelphia.
(Watmﬁﬁ@m)mg@&m&mam
date of 1640. This is obwigusly incorrect because if true he
‘would have arrived in Long Taland at about age 12, had a daughter
'b@ﬁ!wﬁsihﬁﬁssé@mﬁimﬁiH}iz,ﬁﬁiﬁﬁlﬂﬁ%&gnﬂﬂdﬂ&hﬂnﬁhﬁl

wo jeag ,yabmtii?atti@ﬂmofhisd&th It
~ ¥ 1&3}«30a Caiccmﬂdrmﬁ find

'leeva-ly\fm &mﬁmomimlﬁﬁ)ma




56:when he
e Hascings/

12 Jan. 1676, codicil~ 3..Jani ed -2 .1676~7
to kis ‘son Edward as _sole:e 'J oty withe aptein Betts and Jehn.Burroughs

" as overseérs. No need to: -here-Ralph Hunt's long list:of: governmental

and community serviae in Long [Isle It .

who merited much JFespect uc _asehe was -appointed: magistrate (a
position of prestgge, : r and trust in~those days) by: both the“Dutch

% and English govérnments. It-

this Ralph Huntiwith Virginia hag-been (Certain coincidences
in relation to another R nt, -ofuV ’ are~discussed further below.)

His child;en as shown by:his will ‘a ST

1. Anna, b,
and had four children be re he
Chlldren (named Phllli

e d (now La ence) , i : @an
¢ usins §m°“8 the.early. | in that fa heﬁfatheruTheo hi& 8. 7
(Zerabel™ of Southamptop v 4.:Re earge:..of :Norfolk Co.; aand
Eﬁatertown MaSS ) m. 2‘ : dm:: i

of Latar advriew fn.J' 1.::43;.. waa.e.. yom; ¢. lx-e -ﬁ, et
o T“-u(h.luj wt Mt«l Led wd«w'; fuses, ;“ﬂ-;z P
“'f Thafh/lus have qwl» laven dmoue.ut/, o ,“ - :
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: ey isty 8 land above thg :

(above - present Trenton, NJ) "In 111 he left to sons Edward. and

the "land on which they now live"in\Hunterdon Co., NJ; also leave sf“

in Newtown, LI to Sons Thomas and Jonathan and.Ralph (Ralph to receive land

~ due from his Uncle Ralph), and mentions several daughters., His dhﬂldren are
identified as the following: - , ) Y

a. Edvard, be 4 Feb. 1683-4;, remeve& fron Newtown, L i n 1716" to land &
. owned by his father in Maidenhead Township, Hunterdon Co. NJ. gﬂ which he -g
was livingfand inHerited part of in his father's will’ of 1715-1 D
died testate in December of 1739, T e nﬁﬁgﬁgf‘his wife has not been*@iscovered ‘§<£
(but not the Elizabeth, dau. of Jon than nah (Lawrenson) Hazzard) as @‘f
L
)

AN

" where he

reported in Wyman).and she is not m tibned his will dated 28 Oct. 1757

and proved 13 December 1759. Had:childrén:’ Edwardéfwho died before his father);
James, b. 1725 ( who was left by his father "the plantation" on which he (James) -
now dwells (in New Jersey!):; Sarah who m.‘Isaac Lanning; Anna bapﬁ. 13 Sept. 1715
at Hopewell, m. before 1757 but name of husband not discovered; Anglics

who m. Ebenezer Earle; Eleanor, b. 1728, m. Henry Coak

b. Richard, living on his father's land in Maidenhead, NJ, part of which'
was left to him in father's will of 1715-16; m. 14 May 1711 Anze Taylor, as registered
in records of the Presb. Ch. of Newtown, LI. Nothing further learned of him.

c. Ralpg birth date not found, but died after 1749 in Hopewell Twp., Hunterdon
County, where he lived most of his adult life oh Lawrence Road, chosen annually

in the years 1726-1739 as overseer of Rogers Road, a cqnstable, freeholder, ’

"~ as "London Ralph Hunt" chosen as one of two surveyorg of road on 14 March 1737-8.
. He m. Elizabeth Osborn who died after 1749. Had children: John, b. 1737 who

m. Martha Horsfield and died testate at Hopewell, NJ 1 Sept. 1807 leaving daughters
. Ruth and Elizabeth, both of whom m. Hunt cousins (Stephen and Jesse);

" Edward b. ca. 1725, m. Charity Cornwell.in 1747 Zicu testate: in Feb. i70%, had ch.
John, Israel, Abigail, Martha, Elizabet®, Nathanlel b. 1733 who m. Mary

Phillips, and died-testate at_Maidenhead, NJ in Dec. 1811, had chi Joseph,

Ralph, Mary, Philip, Mary (2nd), Samuel; William who died; intestate at
Newtown, Sussex Co., NJ, apparently had wife Martha and children Ralph (who m.

his cousin. Mary, dau. of Nathaniel) and Anne; Daniel b. 1729, who m. Eleanor
s ‘NJ,g leaving widow and -

Much more can be
FFcit. #(see page 28 )

7 d. Satah, who m in Jan. 1715=
- of Newtoun, LI. :

probably
estate

£. Anna who died before 1716 ‘and not mentioned in- father s wiil
. Anng_Hupt who.m. Issac. Reeder 21 May 1711. Reeder later died
{ '?;, Eunterdan Co,, NJ in }763, aged 85 years.

: e. ngtha, whe was living in 1716, buz nothing further known. ’%

S ¢
";;an wife Elizabeth Hazardéon next pagﬁ)




h. ‘graveyard at Pe ingt n, '}{opewell
i »~1739; Jonathan, b
han; Israel, Jesse, Richar
than died testate 4 Sept. 1795 aged,“
- Cemetery at ‘Lawrence, NJ;. Phebe who~ ter
1739; Edward who cafie to Hopewell, NJ. with his parents and. m. ther ,Hannah .
Drake by whom he had 12 ch. born betweéen 1756 and 1780, but his death .date—.
and probate retord of his estate have|not been discovered; -Richap ;
1739, m. Jemiﬁz Blackwell .by whom he Ead eight ch. and died at Ho ‘
1 Jan. 1821 in his 83rd year per grav’stone in Presbyterian Churm
at Pennington, N yJ.
(Cook questions a note, that Jonathah
it was after 1739 ) -

i. Elizabeth, appears to have%gi”
mentioned in her mother's will
‘LI conveyed iand there

Hannah Smith in Uppé

between 1735 and IZ§§7P et ugy 1759, aged-47,. perih;r 8r;

’urying Ground in- Lawrenceville, NJ.
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' '4; Ralph Huitt,~birth~date not known but prob. ca. 1656 as sometimes found
. reported, but without verification, m. lst Susanna, last name not discovered

" but the two gave Deeds in 1686»ag§'in‘1692 for lands in Jamaica, LI from where
they moved to Maidenhead Twp., NJ by 1694 (in December of which year Ralph
Hunt and Theophilus Phillips were Deéded 100 acres of land hear the York Road).
Ralph.and wife Susanna gave a8 deed there in October 1700 and Ralph Hunt and
Benjamin Harding gave the ground on which the Presbyterian Church in Lawrence-
ville is located in June of 1711 to thirty-six townspeople, including Ralph's
wife Susanna, the only woman mentioned. Soon afterwards Susanna died and
Ralph m. 2nd, ca. 1712, Elizabeth whose last name has not been discovered.
He apparently had no childreri’by first wife,(none mentioned in his will) but
had eight by 2nd wife before his death in 1732-3. His widow m. 2nd Philip
Phillips , son of Theophilus and Frances{- ) Phillips. and grandson :of
Theophilus and Anna (Hunt) Phillips. The long record of Ralph Hunt ‘in
government and community service in Maidemhead Twp., NJ, need not be related
here. On 17 Aug. 1703 he was commissioned a Captain of West Jersey Troops
under Col. Daniel Cox. By deed of 25 May 1723 he received| from Daniel Coxe of
Trenton some 387 acres for 200 pounds stirling "the plantation on which he
dwelleth" (presumably purchasing full title beyond the "right to wse" which
Courts had interpreted was the extent of previous purchase . His will dated
5 Nov. 1732 and proved 9 Feb. 1732-3 mentions his w*fe and living children
(leaving to "Znd son Ralph Hunt, a minor, part of a plantation on the King's
Road from Trenton to New Brunswick" and "to third son Samuel Hunt part of a plan-
tation bﬁloW»thg King's Road", botk to subsequently pay legacies to other
brothers land sisters. Identfied Children by second wife were:

a. Ralph, bapt. 21 Feb. 1713, dfed young. . ‘
$. Edward, bapt. 17 June 1715, died upmarried at Maidenhead in Jan. 1741-Z,

will leaving property to brothers John and Ralph and residue of estate to other
brothers and sisters not named, .and appoints his "father-in-law"(step-father)
Philip - Phillips as executor. .. . k S

_c..Ralph Hint, born after:171L, m. Frances (last name not kmoun, but
~ perhaps Phillips), died intestate,: and-a Ralph Hunt living on his estate,
probably his eldest son, gaye.Bon Administrator 27 Nov. 1777, the widow
is Hunt  re : gravestone: in- rhe Pregbyterian
.lists "R.H. d. 1777" and
o::h ildren Ralph, Philip, Elias,
Kgg;aﬁ7 Elizabeth, Abigail, -and Mary.
. d. Jemima

. JemimaiHuiit by, 6as 17354;ms 40 March 1734 Willian Ely. 3
" ¢. Kezia Hunt, "spinster,, daug..of Ralph-Hunt, dec’d." m: by license
of 7 March 1737 Stephen Biles. M : '

fgfsa@ug%rﬁué f(ﬁeiéi%gge3ﬁi”' )




. 5 April 1724 at Maidentiésd Twp., Mg, m. ca. 1741
iqt, discovered) by whom he had four children born ~
8’ recorded in -towri records of Msidenhead. MHe inherited
property from.his father (including his father's home which still stands
on the grounds of. thé Lawrenceville School) which by Deed of 1 Nov. 1755
he sold to Henry Mershon and theéfeafter is not found in records .of Hunterdon
County, NJ. Where he.went, where he died, and additional children, if
any, have not been discovered. His identified children were: f
Elizabeth, b. 27 Apr. 1742; William, b, ‘7 Jan. 1744; :
Mary, b. 31 May 1746; Penelope, b. 2 Dec. 1748.

g. Elizabeth Hunt.
h. John Hént, "4th son.”

/

5. John Hunt, birth date not Known but prob. ca. 1658, m. date not kmown but
prob. ca. 1685~90 Joanna whose last name has not been-discovered.

The census of Newtown, LI taken in August 1698 lists John Hunt as head -of

a family of seven. Wyman shows John chosen surveyor of highways 20 March 1701,
constable 2 April 1706, and "a magistrate for many years.” By deed of

4 June 1714 Alexander Lockhart of Hopewell Twp. NJ conveyed to John Hunt

of Newtown, LI, a tract of 500 acres in Hopewell bounded Eastyby Stony Brook,
North by Samuel-Davis, West by Captain Hannet, and South by Johannes Lawrenson.
This purchase was apparently intended to benefit his four sons (John, Samuel,
Edward, and Ralph) who soon moved to that area. His son John appears to have
been the first to move because as "John Hunt of Hopewell"he was m. to Margaret

Moore at Newtown, LI ‘8. .Feb. 1714 and settled in Hopewell, NJ where he died
testate in 1748, : '

Dates prior, to 1752 are confusing because under old Romen calendars December

was the tenth month and March was' the first, the "new year" desmed to start March 2%
Pope Gregory changed that by dropping 11 days in October to create closer

conformity to the salar year and the beginning day of the year was changed

from March 24 to Jan. 1. This creatss confusion about the date of the

m. of John, Jr.—was it 1714 in twelveth month (Rfore his father's land
purchase) or was it in the second month of 1715 after his father's land .
purchase In 1714. A petty question of no great significance. . /{

By Deed of 7 March 1725 John Hunt and wife Joanne, of Newtown, L.I.
conveyed a tract of 100 acres. at Newtown to.William Howard, and then-
after disappear from.Newtown records.Joanna Hunt was a member of the
Presbyterian Church in Newtown (where her son John m. Margaret

Moore) about 1710 and "Johannah Hunt, widow" was admitted to the
Presbyterian Church of Hopewell, NJ 31 Aug. 1733. It would appear
that husband John died between 1725 and 1733 and she was living

with one of her sons in Hopewell. No death or probate records have
been disceovered for John oy Joannal,

Children of John and Joanna Hunt. (next page)
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* Several d;ifferaxt statmitswﬂl bsefours in princ as’ to the S —}.v'e
father of the John Hunt who'm. Margaret Moore—a couple who - :
were the progenitors of & prolific clan smong which were early

settlers of North Carolina, Kentucky, Illinois, various mid-

western and western states, intluding sesveral of considersble

prestige in government, the military, religion, and business.

The predominant impression has been that he was a grandson
of the pioneer Ralph of Long Island, but his father has
been reported in different sources as Edward, Semuel, Deniel,
and John. The first three names apparently appear because
until the work of Lewis Cook only fragmentary (and sometimes
conflicting) information has begn available on the immediate
descendants of Ralph Hunt and-people have jumped to erronecus
conclusions. Gook provides convincing evidence fram the
information developed on Ralph's son John and his sons John,
Semiel, Edward, and Ralph, the four identified as brothers
by cross-reference of information in their wills, and as sons :

of Jotmeoa:ﬁnHtmtofl‘éewm,LlaMPbpaall,bUby _ 4

A pervagive legend was started in the mid-1800s that the John v
tht%m.l*‘argretf*boremsmtad@thofRalﬁxfhmt,
but a more-recent migrant from Devon, England, who happensd to
settle briefly at Long Island where he m. Margaret Mocre and
then settled in Hopewell, NJ. Family heirlooms in the mid-1800s
bore a Hunt Coat of Anms similar to those of an Ammorial Family
# of Hnts at Chudleigh, England. Research in Fngland has dis-
closed much about the Chudleigh Hunts with a line leading to
John Hunt, b. ca. 1650 at Heines, Devonshire, England,m EIlmeethGMLm.gh
. wmdledéJmEIMatGmdlel@Devmganng]arQl@mxg
a son John b. 1685 at Exeter, Devonshire, Fngland, who some ressarchers
. have believed (without any evidence) came to Long Island and
settled in New Jersey among the various descendants of Ralph
Hunt with the same name of John.

Such a scenario is theoretically possible, but most unlikely !

and incredible in relation to wnat is known of Ralph/Hint and his .
descendants. Mﬁ@totl&mfkof(bdcltismlc@ermy

to speculate. John Hunt's brother Samuel also lived in Hopswell

and in his will of 30 May 1780 he named his brother Fdward and

his nephew Wilson Hunt as executérs? Wilson Hunt was the son
odemandl‘%rgaretbbom,arﬂamt@dmtofﬂope\@l

at that time. This direct docutentary evidence makes it clear

that the John Hunt who m. Margaret Moore could not have been ,
a recent migrant fram Devon, England, andasmode‘mand
Elizabeth (Chudleigh) Hunt of England. '

R =2
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d.. Ralph Hune;,dat§ of birth not discovered, described as.Ralph
Hune "of Hopewell, NJ" wen he m. Margaret Furman' 1 Nov. 1720 per
the register of the Presbyterian Church of Newtown, LI. On 17 Dec. ;
1728 ' recorded .a "brown steer" in the Hopewell Town Book. By Deed

of 13 Oct. 1724 he purchased from Daniel Coxe of Trentom, NJ a tract

of 133 acres near Stony Brook and was subsequently-called "Stony = 4
Brook Ralph." On 1 Dec. 1739 "Ralph Hunt 'of Stony Brook" was commié—ég
sioned one of“six Justices of the Peace for Hunterdon Co., NJ. :

His Will of 15 August 1741, proved 9 December - 1741, niéntions his

wife (but not by name),, gives td his son Aziriah "a plantation when he is
of age, he paying his. brother Nathan 50 pounds;"to youngest son

Nathan "a_plantation bought of my brother John Hunt;" to wife's

sister -Charity Furman; to two daughters Charity and Mary; and 7
appoints his wife and -Reuben Armitage the executors. The inventory

of his personal estate is dated 29 Oct. 1741. 1In the deed for his

Stony Brdok property he is described as being "the son of John Hunt
living in New Town in Queehs County on Long Island in .the Golony of

New York." Witnesses to ﬁhe*dééd were Ralph Hunt, Theﬁphilus Phillips,
and Alexander Lockhart. ‘ '

He had four children as follows:

. 1. Azariah Hunt, b. after 1720, m. Elizabeth Burroughs 3 March 1755
per records of the Presbyterian Church at Newtown, LI, at which time
he was described as "of Hopewell, N.J." Azar:ah Hunt was Assessor of
Hopewell Twp. 1753-53, Justice of the Peace’@g 1762, died intestate at Hopewell
inventory of his estate dated 13 Dec. 1771, son Ralph giving Bond as
administracof, dated 16 Jan. 1772 with Azariah's brother Nathan as -
fellow bondsman. He had only two children: Ephraim who was "killed ' '
by a horse" and Ralph who was married and had children William, Catherine,
and Nancy,-further details not discovered. s 2\

ii. Nathan Hunt, b. 22 March 1727, m. Elizabeth __ (last name -
not discovered), died testate at Hopewell Twp., NJ 10 April 1808, per
gravestone in Presbyterian Churchyard at Pennington, where his wife
(b. 9 June 1731, died 31 May 1814) is also buried. His Will leaves
various property to wife and children, including to son Elijah "part
of the plantation whereon I live and part of the plantation purchased
from Ralph Guild." He had eight children: John who died unmartied
before 1802; Enoch”Hunt, "eldest son in 1802" who also died unmarried:
Elijah, b. 17 Feb. 1766 who m. Mary Titus, dau. of Samuel and )
Rebecca (Johnson) Titus, died testate at Hopewell 9 Oct. 1831, leaving children
Samuel, Azariah, Elijah, William, Mary, Elizabeth, Rebecca, Lewis,

Ellen, and another son not mentionedﬁby name in His father's Will;

Noah Hunt, b. 1768, m. Francis Drake. died at Hopewell Twp. 28 Dec. 1824
leaving children John who m. Letitia Quick, Anna ‘who m. Andrew Blackwell, Enoch
who m. a dau. of Smith Titus ; Nathan'also had daughters Mary, Susanna,'
Hannah, and Elizabeth mentioned in father's Will of 1802, on whom

no further information has been discovered.

iii. Charity, b. 1722, died”16 Feb. 1766, wife of John Guild.
iv. Mary,fﬁagié in father's will but nothing further discovered.
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sell

‘ nh ] -Co. ' NJ(now Lawrence, .
County) where he was one of the - - grantees of the 100 acres tract

for a Meeting House, Burying Ground, 'apd School Ho je in.a Deed of
: 18 March 1698-9. He died testate in Maidenhead' shontl
( . 26 December- 1719 (the date of inventory of his persc
: - dated 15 January 1717-18 and proved 2} November 17 ios ,
| ot 'by namé) and children Samuel, Ralph) John, Mar ‘Anna,  Elizabeth,
+ Thomas, Jesper,i and Edward, the last two being underage. He bequeaths
- the home farm on the King's'RoadAchrough~Maidenhead; land on Stony ,
Brook (pertly ih Hopewell and Maidenhead, partition |of it to be made by -
son Samuel, Hezekiah Bonham, and John Price), appoifts his wife and
son Samuel executorsv; Children as follows. -

!

a. Samuel Hunt, b. in or before 1699 in Newtown LI; married at :
Newtown, LI (records of Presby. Ch. at Newtown) Abigail Betts of Kings Co.,
LI, 1 Nov. 1720 at which time he was\listed s "of Hopewell, NJ:"died '
testgte 15.Dec. 1752 in Hardwick Twp.) Sussex Co., NJ, while "on a visit
from/his plantation in Maidenhead, Hunterdoa Co., NJ and was buried on
theg%luff overlooking Hunt's Lake." The Will of Samuel Hunt, Sr., "of °
Harﬁ:ick Twp., Morris (sic., corrected from Stssex) |Co., NJ dated
13 March 1752 and proved 28 December 1752, names wife Abigail and children
Samuel, Ralph (youngest son, underage), Sarsh Price, Martha; Abigail,
Richard, John, and Thomas; bequeaths a farm in Maidenhead and land in
Hardwick Twp., Sussex Co., bought of the heirs of Daniel Coxe, 440 acres,
and. a farm bought of John Bainbridge, 650 acres, and appoints-sons Samuel
and Richard executors. The Will of widow Abigail of Maidenhead dated

. 3 Sept. 1767 and proved 5 Jan. 1770 devises to son Ralph Hunt "my negroes,
* stock and goods," and appoie;s hin executor. Children as follows.
/ . . 7 ; 3 - .
j’ / "i. Samuel Hunt, birthdate not known but ca. 1721, prob. at Maidenhead, NJ
; married Sarah (last naige not discovered), died in Maidenhead in 1794,

§ Will dated 16 Dec. 1783 and proved 27 Oct. 1794, devises to wife Sarah, to :

son Samuel (under age 21), quegths a "home)plantation on: the main road
from Trenton to 'Princeton," devise¥.to his aughters Abigail, Rebecca,
Sarah, Anna, and Elizabeth, and appointg friends Nathan Hunt, Joseph
Brearley, and Nathaniel. Green as eXécutors. The Will of widow Sarah Hunt
of \Mgidenhead, NJ, dated 7 Dec. 1808 and proved 17 Dec. 1808 devises to .
daughterS~Abigailﬂﬂart,vﬁabgtkahAFergusqn. Sarah Hunt, Aua Hunt, and o

. Elizabeth Van Cleave, to. grand-dau r. Abigeil Hunt, and appoints friend

~Caleb Shreve”executori FurtHsr d s on 'the daughters are provided by
Cook, op.-cit., ‘but not: shown  fu re. Only son.Samuel, vas born
after 1762 and died after 1788: - further information on him
but he ‘appears to have married -and “the ‘daughter mentioned in her
grandmother's Widl. R T e : ‘

i1, Richard Hunt (nexe page) - e




TR L R o

TR

et et ey

s

j(c) Rachel 0

whom: he
Senaca,Co.,NY.

o‘k, op‘c;/»vwa d not: carriedéhere.

>Fié1d and. Znd onv31 Dﬁc 1795 -
oy Thomas died in 18;§~19,'no'”
b, 15, Sept. 1757' dled 6 June 1777 unﬁarriéd.;
i . SRR,

(d) Jéhn“Huat, b. o Sept. L761, m. lst- Susan Tltus (1767 1815) by

whom he hachh Benjamin, George, Samuel, John; . Nancy,-ahd m. 2nd -
Jemima Hixson 6 April 1816 at Sussex Co., NJ .and: had..by: her

a son Hixson Hunt, who m. 2 Dec. 1841 Anna Eliza Pruner and .

removed to Lexington, Perry. Co.?—Ohio and had .8, chllpre :
Further-details on subject John Hunt s descendants%ca 1
found in'Cook op cit. 7 ‘
(e) Sarah Hunt, b. 1763, m. George Afmstrong who wasoa,*ember

of the NJ‘Legi”lature ‘nd f

Ralph (who

. Samuel Mayl
unmarrled),
Stephen Jac

Carollne (wh 5 _ndrew Motth

‘/and

and. 2nd Alpheus Yount gyd remov
Lucille(who died unmarrled geb cea (who mi Daniel Haberton),

- Elizabeth (who m. Stryker ! orfis " Further details oP the desce.
. dants o Richard Hunt can. be found in Cook. . : R

-(g) Joseph Hunt (next page)

o .and! achei.,

1843, « Fucther

dled;i
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in Hardwick Twpd;

ho died at' sea. un-- |

,:i.ah‘ (who m. John Grigés Jr )
ani ) : I
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. - (©) Thomas Hunt Jr.. b.$10 Nov. 1785, m. 25+ Aug. 181 B
Rebecca Turner, dau. ¢ jert Turner.\resided at Stillwater, S,ssex Co.,
NJ, where Thomas diedintestate, s :
William Gardener):; Mar: « Henr: Ho per), Samuel (b. 1816/ and died
_in childhool); 7 Mugi 1817, died in 1832); Isaac: Shafer -
Hunt (M.D., b. 1 NQV ] ' 3:.§

"at Port Jervis, NJ,, and .had five children);. Thomas C. Hunt (b./ 19 Jan. .
1822, m. Mary Matlogk, had’ dau. MarygLouisa), Margaret: (who m. Willlam ’
Park), Robert T. Hunth(b 9 Nov.: Mry Mann, had & son Andrew.
who m. a dau. .of Sanford Sn ver~éRQbett died. 20 Sept. 1898); R
~Schu$ier Halsey Hont, (b. 5 Apr. 1830 . Eliza Jane Ro land and -had fivew

: . Eljzabeth Scott’ MéDonald,
ﬂunt (b.~g'Feb. 1§35

Garcuff,
died- at Stlllwatér. Sussex €0y intestat ; -‘al 32 ”vHad children:

Almira Hunt (who m. Enes Harvey Bunting)a nd: Tabitha' Hunt (who
William Charles Roy,=,' f 3 an eﬁhFHunE?R6i§.

e = - ey

[ v, Ralph Hunt., b
by license of 7 May
Sussex Co,, Nj. Had € 1dren'

‘ (a) -John Hunt,rb. Oht. 176§ <M, ne. 1809 Ann.Hill

died after 1821, Had children: Samiel Hill Hunt.(b. 5:June 18]

m. Mary Price Hill, his-first cousin, was “a -member of the NJ Stat
¢;186831810 resi ed in Hnntspurg and 'Newton, Sussex»Co.. NJ, ha

M eturah Hunt (who m. Daniel Budd), Joshuaﬂﬂunt (who was k 
well-sweep). :

L
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- (b) Joseph Hunt, b. l)ec° L769, M. Margaret Hibler,
died .23 Dec.:- lBSl. No children“ - i

-

i

(c) Samuel H. Hunt, m. Sarah A. Coates,ta. 1824 and remaved
from Sussex Co., NJ to Thomas, Ozkland Co., Michigan, where she died
af 17 May 1861. The date of Samuel's death has not been discovered.

' They had children: Abrahap-H. Hunt (b. 2 Aug. 1825, m. 1st Jane
MeKey and m. 2nd Mary Jane Filkins, with whom he removed to Metamore,
Lapeer Co., Mich., and seven children); Ralph H. Hunt (b. 14 Mar.1831,
m. Anna Fleming, and died in 1890, no info. on ch. if any); Mary Ann
Hunt (b. 12 June 1833, m. in 1856 in Michigan Leonard T. Brownwell);
John H. Hunt (b. 12 June 1833, m. in 1861 Charlotte A. Campbell and
removed to East Nashville, Tenn. where he and his wife and son Charles
died and three surviving children returned to Oxford ﬁichigan)

(d)Theophilus Hunt, b. 5 Dec. 1776 m. 7 Feb. 1811 Margaret 3
Armstrong, lived in Middleville, Stillwster Twp., Sussex Co., NJ
where he died intestate 15 Oct. 1846. Had Children: Martha (who m.
Hampton Andress); Sarah Ann (who m. Benjamin A. Potter); Thomas A. Hunt,
(who died 15 May 1832); Dorinda (who m. George Dennison Turner); .
Horace P. Hunt (who died 15 June 1843, aged 22 yrs 5 days); Ralph B. Hunt
(born 15 July 1823, died 26 March 1836); Theophilus Hunt, Jr. (who was
born 26 Nov. 1824, m. 25 May 1869 Harriet Elizabeth Hunt, resided at
£ Middleville, Stillwater Twp.,” NJ, had three children and died intestate
s 13 Nov. 1894); Margaret (b. 12 July 1829, m. Peter C. Osborne). °

(e) Richard Hunt, b. 24 Dec. 1788,°died 29 Dec. 1866 unmarried.
(f) Sarah Hunt, b. 18 Feb. l77§i m. Saguel Wills, Jr.

m. 1st Rachel Merkle, 2nd Hanpah L.

nd died intestat¢ in Sussex Co., NJ

ths. Childsen (by third wife):

Iaqo ,Springsgead Wigton of Spring Valley,
835, m. 30 Dec. 1868 ,

unt, b. in 1871, |

Mary Louisa Hunt (who

ho, m,. James Decker);’

and 9 days) ' '

(g) Thomas Phillips Hunt,
Dildine, and 3rd Eliza M, Higt
21 Jan: 1864, aged 71 yéa
Martha Eliza&eth:ﬂun:
Rockland Co..,, Wi

rff

s A

- Hannali BudL and’ :
;23 Utt. 1858. Had children

(l) ﬁ;rths who died in 1828 unmsrrigﬁg; 5



8. Thomas<Hunt, b. ca.'l700-05; nemed seventh in the beque ;s of nine’ Chlld-:
ren in the Will of his father, dated 15 Jan. 1717-18. yTﬁe names of his -~ - ¢
_Thomas' Hunt land his wife Mar}y ‘Hunt" (widow ‘of.
NI who‘died iggestate in 172f ) - g;,

On 9 Augu’n 1750

pay no debts contracted:by he ,:szideed in’ 1779 Thotfia 4' un ahd h

; N fong second wife Abigail of AmWell Twp ioyed to hié\son Edwardlﬂunb of- Fl

E Greenwich Twp. “Sussex Co, - .of 266 -aéres. there, sé 3
% . ’ was part of the tract which Thoma :HUn;,had purchased fgom Peter:Lott-#n .| %
P SR 1758, who had pirchased it from John Heéath in 1737, who, had- inherited: ‘

on ‘the death of his father. JohnFHeath n the- ack: of the Deed: igswritten: .
£ pt of 6 acres of the-within.
'dated May 5, The Will of Thomas Hunt "\
dated. 13 Nov. 1789:and proved:12. May 1790
son of his daughter AblSaiIL 160 acres

: : :qgatuer acre for
ix andson Edward ‘Hunt
'og‘daughsér '

" a receipt signed by Edwagd Hun
described. land gratis, as.a gif
of Amu 1 Twp., Hunterdon Co., 'NJ
leaves o grandson Henry Read1ng,

; of the homestead orders
a burying grouad, to. ha‘e

Abigail and all his
his eldest\paughter
~of Mary Robins (not oth

also Mary Lowrey.

. Gershom Lée, Nathan 'ee ?" L
' of his daughter Rebecca aresr have/any e

part of the residue; grands to- his si ter Pamela - i .

15 pounds, and app01nts son-in-law. Cha,les Reading and nei hbbrs
Samuel Hill and’ Franc1s Person exetﬁtors.~ :

D

h
Ve

Children ofiThomas Hunt (déxt page).’
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%0 1. Rebecca, b.ca.l730"in Amwell Twp., NJ, m. ca. 1750
~ in.Amwell ‘Gershom Lee by whom she had 9 ck., and died after 1789 |
~-in Harrigon Coiy West Va.;Yor in Gallatin Co., Ky.; Her husband died
! intestate in Gallatin Co., Ky. The chilgken vwere identified in her
- father's will, " o ,

i * o : ’ i . . t
i~ ii. Sampel Hunt, died after 1789, was married and had children B
i (who were "cut out" from Will of their grandfather Thomas Hunt). There ,q#ﬁﬁf

is undoubtedly "a story" here but nothing fuﬁtherile@rnencﬁ'SamueléC¢“;;HV”

iii. Edward Hunt, .b. ca. 1734, m. in 1759 Mary Shuel. In 1772 he pur-
chased from Israel Pemberton of Philadelphia a tract of 222% acres of
land at the junction of the Delaware and Musconetcong Rivers in
Greenwich Twp., Sussex Co., NJ and in 1779 he purchased from his
father an adjoining tract of 266 acres. A note on the DAR Lineage
Book (no. 51, p. 204) on Edward Hunt (1754-1786) says "In the Winter
of 1778-79 sixty cavalry horses belonging to the American Army were
wintered in Hunt's meadows, and returned to the army in the Spring in *
excellent condition." His Will dated 10 March 1786 and proved 11 April
1786 makes various bequests to children (available, but not itemized here)
including leaving to "sons Edward, William, and John the plantation where
I live, at age 21 years. "A Codicell was added devising two-thirds of
the rents of his real estate to be divided among his five daughters
until his son William is age 21, the money to be used to school my
sons William and John and my grandsons Edward Vaughn and Thomas Sproul.
Children: : . ; :

(@) Edward Hunt, removed to Elizabethtown, Ohio, in 1806

and to Lawrenceburgh, Indiana, where he d. 11 May 1811. He
married in 1786 Charlotte Shank. They had sons: Jesse Hunt (b.
in 1787 in NJ, died in April 1873 in Indiana--article on him

in History-of:Dearborn arid‘Ohio Céunties, Indiana); and Edward
Hunt (b, 17 Ccét. 1799} +i.” 30"Sept. 1830 Ann Hughes, died

15: Qct. 1883=3 rmation on children, if any).

Y

Co., NJ on land given by
till standing in 1894, where
grds. Had 13 children (on
Cook, op.cit.): Wilson;

‘ca. 1793 Ann Taylor
1848 Catherine

n Greenwich, Twp.,
;purchased by his father.
Jdwards Geovge; Hannah;

; Willibm. | Further =
k, op.cit. |
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lost in antiquity. Cm:sdmaﬂ:\eﬂmof,ﬂdﬁm
hnedinthgmgmveyard as,Mary Grandin. (1 : A
So there are descendants of twp:different Dan , Hun sleeping
uriAl| ground in rural Vermont. Bm:ﬂm%eisms
pe theml.irmof&mts. ‘




‘of" 1717~18, ‘possibl:
‘ Hunﬁerdon Co.,




-.age. 1 ,.ca.1616) on ship Tnanspott 7-4h1635.

' age 22 (b.ca.1613) on ship Primrose 7-27-1635.

. gé 23::(b€u.1612) on ship George- 8—21-1635 -.
D+€a+1614) on ship Clement 10—24-—1635

Then there is a note that- Br.istol Sailing ists of 1654 and 1663
mentiona Ralph Hunt (no other “details given)

1

ais -and-a subsequent patén

‘ad jacent: tok lands:
and Bartholomew Wetﬁersby. o




unit and, Edward Huqc (no
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changéd to
of Janes: Hun:.

he latter appears
Virginia Council and
11iam Hunt to &
: £ New England,
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- Point, Charles City Cbunty, Va." He vis thoughpfﬁb{havej

Bacon (1676) yet his estates were confiscated."

. Then'a note fréﬁjthé*virgin;a‘Hggagige of Histo

. L' Magazine of History (
probably:referring ‘to the same William Hunt: "Will n H
~doing business in Virginia, b. 1599, died 11-=11-1676 bur

40;.‘23. page 29)

Bachelor's

ten part in
Bacon's Rebellion "but he died before that tidie '{no, it as about the

same time, MJH). His estates were confiscated. Thé Minutes of a Committee
of Trade and Plantations says "the case of Hunt recbmmend‘d'by the Commis-
sioners (is) very hard and 'severe; he was never in arms gnd died before -

o

Bacon's Rebellion. One Nathaniel Bacon, Jr., a feisty
young man who it is said hed "run through a fortune” by
the time he was 30, 'Was in 1676 a recent immigrent to
Virginia, who became involved with a dispute with Virginia
Governor Berkel ey camplaines sgainst the government being
among other things the lack of protecticsi fram Indians
on the frontier, taxing policies, and the “favoritism" by
which large plantaticns were being granted to aristocrats
and the small farmers were being driven out. In 1676 he
and others directed an unauthorized raid against the Indians
for which he was roundly "chewed out™ by Berkeley. In the
sare year Bacon and collesgues by force of arms tock over the
government of Virginia, forcing Berkeley to flee to safer sur-
roundings on the Eagtern Shore of Chesepeake Bay. Bacon died

* suddenly of Dysentry in October 1676 and the rebellion
petered out, Berkeley returned to power and proceeded to

“ hang 23 of the rebal leaders, which so disgnchan td King
Charles II that he relieved Berkeley gs Governor and
called him back to England. The King is reported .to have
commented that the Old Fool (Berkeley) "had killed more people
in that naked country than I have done for the murder of
my father."

Willian Hnt. In 1666, one William Hnt was granted land

at West Chester, NY, but nothing further has been learned of

him. It is possible that this might be the same William "London
Merchant living in Virginia and trading with the nortiemn colonies"
having some discontent with the goverrment of Virginia and contem-
plating a move to New York. But this is pure speculation.

This is essentially all the information in the Furman ms. on Hunts of /
Virginia, except for a note that Ralph Humt, of York County, Va, apparently
died in 1676 and inventory of his estate was taken Sth day of April 1676.
Because of the closeness of the death of Virginia Ralph and Long Island Ralph, this
was a basis for Mas. Furman's assumtion that they were the seme man. To the
contrary, it is evidence that they were different men, because Ralph Hunt of Long
Island made his will in January 16767, edministrited granted 25 Feb. 16767, which 5
(if the inventory date for Ralph of Virginig-is correct) is long after the inventory K
of the estate of RBalph of Virginia. In any event, the property of Ralph of Long '
Island is fully adcounted for in his Will and he nékes no reference to propsrty
in Virginia. Information recently made available by Mrs. Clara Himt Miller
on thmts in Virginia provides fu:;her)evidense that the Ralphs were different
men, This is reviewed on the page which follows.

A\

t, London Merchant,.




"and Sarah Hunt
chiidrepn:.
drah/ 1 Dec. 1671

. 26 Sept. 1674,

I

‘Ri ' 1nor Hunt
‘Had ¢hildrén: {
J'Ralph, 1év5ep:. 1693

1, 14 Nov. 1607

g: common practice
facher ‘or grand-




= tion with' the Hunts not apparent, end the noms of the ~
' parents nbt ‘stated. At:qaéu@smmmtedbyﬁafgﬁé{ ,
- that the father was Thamas Hunt from England, but no verification™
-was given and none has 'yet been discovered. The third child, f
»~Eali Hunt, is found in Rev. War pension records and he said '
he was born in Bedford County, Va. in 1759. This is the only
clue to the geographicsl origin.of the 14 children bomn
between 1735 and 1776. A Dr. Thoms Hunt and a Dr. John
Eﬁmtlnve:be@fmmv:irgjmlar&osﬂsmo;m
Bedford County at the time Esli Hunt was born, but no
connections have been discovered. Willism M, Hmt of *
Fairport, NY, and 4 m(Bil1] Hunt of West Noxon, Montana,
have been active for many years in putting together a gensalogy
of this family, and Fairport Willism has had considerable”
success in assambling and tying togetther data on most of the
children and their destendants, but so far haS not discovered
the identity of the father. It is a mystery, indeed, that a
man could have fathered 14 children over the period 1755-1776,
appears to have been a man of some "quality" inasmich as the
children appear to have been well-educated and literate (which
was not; always the case on the frontiers), and left no trail of
his existence. Records of the children have been found in Kentucky,
Tennessee, South Carolina, Georgia, and Alabama. There appears to
be a comnection with the early Hints of Grapville Co., North Carolina,
but the links, if any, have not been discovered. The late Texas oil
millionaire H. L. Hunt appears to have sprung from one of the fourteen
buttlmevide&efoamdsofariscircmstmtialamﬂ@mtmg
link has not been discovered. We add the information on this family
with the thought that someone who may happen to read this document
my have found the answer to the puzzle. The fourteen children:

1. Jesse Hunt, b. 1755, died ca. 18% in Ky or IN.

2. Uriah Hunt, b. 1757, wife Sarsh, died 1824 in ‘IN.

3. Esli Hunt, b. 1759, Bedford Co., Va., 3 wives (Nancy Lacey,
Hallie Cochran, Tam Musely), 16 ch., died 1837 in SC.

4. Mary Hunt, b. 1761, m. William Walton, 11 ch. jdate and place of

death unknown.

5. Thomas Hunt, b. 1762, wife .ot kncwn, but 8 ch; died 1826 in TN.

6. William Bmt, b. 1763, wife Jane, 7 ch.; died by 1833 in AL.

7. Asenath, b. 1765, m. Richard Humplries; date and place of death unimown.

8. Joel Hunt, b. 1766, 1st wife not known, but’ 2nd Rhoda Fannin; had 9 ch.;

died in 1834 in GA,

9. Peter Hunt, b. 1768, Nothing further discovered.

10. Elizabeth, b. 1769, m. lst John Morgan and 2nd George Sherrill;

at least 2 ch. bybbrmamitr&ditimofalargefmly by Sherrill.

11. Msses Hunt, b. 1771, wife Si Gibson, 7 ch., died after 1841 in KY. '
12. John Humt, b. 1773, wife Mary (possibly Jarvis), 10 ch. idied after 1850 in KY.
13. Benjemin Hunt, b. 1774. No information.

14, Phoebe Hunt, b. 1776. No further inforiaticn. !




des interesting
gter of the ship A
aw Amsterdam:(New York),
7 one Jan: (John) Freypr.
-of Long’ sundry of the crew"
and because John Freyer was underage, Ralph Hunt was obliged to assume
-guardianship. The court action started in 1662, John Freyer appears
to have died in 1662-3 (presumably still a minor). Court Minutes of New
- Amsterdem 27 Nov. 1663 show one Samuel Edsal as plaintiff (on behalf
of Thomas Hunt, who was -testamentary executor of the estate of Jan (John) Freyer,
deceased) against Cornelis Steenwyck, defendant, suing for lS'poundﬁ sterling
earned in monthly wages in the ship Nathaniel belonging to James Milkls.
One Theophilus Phillips was also shown to have beewi a "Seaman" on the ship
Nathaniel, owned by Capt. James Mills, of James City, Surry Co., Va.,
when it was captured by the Dutch Government May ‘15, 1662 and sold to
Cornelius Steenwyck. On Aug. 15, 1662, the "crew, skepper, merchant pilot

and seamen" brought suit against Steenwyck for the money due to them in
wages, before the ship was sold. : :

:

Then M#@. Furman notes a Certificate of Oct. 16, 1673 granting"James
Mills 1,500 acres of land per rights underwritten." The source of this
document is not noted, presumably Virginia, and she adds that when a man
"brought into the Colony of Virginia, by-anyone else, he was granted 'Head-
rights' or land, for that man. This does not mein that the list of persons,

.- so brought into Virginia, settled there permanently.” And she adds that
;- Theophilus Phillips, and John Freyer, "and ‘many ,thers on this list of
?V Headrights in 1672, in Accomack Co., Virginia, cime to Long Island New

Amsterdam, and settled here, their names, Still are listed in Virginia,
‘the place where they first came into the Colonies.' "

It appears here that . Furman jumped to a lot of conclusiong

fram "facts riot in evidence" and igrored her own evidence that

might lead to a different concludion, There is no evidence pre-

sented that philus Phillips (or others she refers to except

James Mills) "first came into the Colonies & Virginia." | bhat is

3 Phillips is | > the contrary, his grandfather

De. ikl g to gﬁmg i"wuo and from thre (OI' at

0, LI, from where Theophilus apparently .

Q m A, the day, of Ralph fune,J* | ¢ See %o &
y ship:in.1662 (ship creanen | [/

eais lineege st

(megrreat’ a‘;ﬂM

ae. oF 1 )
ere nyttenod

.. The identification
hilus Phillips and eysr -on en Ggt. 16; 1673 List of

~ in & large grant of land in-Virginia (and Johm Fréyer, o 166
would appear to have died by Qet. 1663) could be due to a c
by which an enterpr ‘

6
nerprising speculatoffiiote. into.applications for
. fanes of a lot of scquaincances (gr-even:strangers)-—ani Theofinilus Phill

and John Ereyer are shown.as sallors on:his canfiscated ship in New Yort.
" 'The’ ireisms of Thomas Hmt and Ralgh Hunt! both’ provi ‘*4§§wk§:d}:
Freyer may be solely to the fact that they were acquainted
ié: nen of sane ";'é:;%ayg" and poasible in€lugnce with the Dutch
In any.event, the "evidence' ad ing
knoen ¢ ;




Before closing {the subject, it is well to add a few atherssi
notes found.on ear] 8 of f%!:;ang;.:i;:-islasnc!%ané{:ﬂ*é;% York.. The Eellngil’}g'

can be found in John thffiths(ﬁﬁntfsk§935 mg,". I

| nétvbld;. Dﬁcéﬁﬂ‘ﬁanﬁécé;pé@ "éé.,éiiarié.iﬂ'k"‘i,s ;Ja@,.iagnde Hyn Ne
Amsterdam in 1651. JGH notes the following on; Radall:o bndak:”ﬂunts

at Foxcote (or Foscott), Buckinhamshire, Englands J

i . Radall Hunt died at Foxcote in 1617.

: : ’ Randal Hunt, gent., died and buried at

; Thomas Hunt held mahor of Foxcote in ¥ Yo “In 1635 it was held

‘ by him and Ralph Hunt and his wife F?%ﬁé’s Phillips. In 1650
' : , ' the manor was wholly conveyed by Ralph-“and wife Frances.

e 13 Aug. 1657

Y

+# /ni/eaf*fsﬂr“*;" I

v ¥ Atfirstg]m,tmsappgrsati the
the foveefe : identity of the Thomes and Ralph of Lomz Isl York:
ap aar tadell:f7 theory—=Thomas Hune left the Menor ;s
a:uc/d"{'; “";_;_ to New England and Long- Island, rS later his
Raph e ”/ﬁ.w brother Ralph sold the menor and g Island.

&Y What has been discovered on the jof Thams

Hunt makes 'this seem unlikely. JGH in 1082 advised the .
present writer thst he had not explored this further
because he was satisfied that he had the puzzle of
Thomas adequately solved. The information on Ralph
- . Hunt is still intriguing (wife Frantes—Ann?—end relationsitip
| « with Phillips Family, as happined with family of Ralph Hunt
S in Long Island and his descendsnts in New Jersey.

Record ofan Edward Hunt of Newtown, LI., in 1655~6. This Edward : .
was too old to be Ralph Hunt's son of that name. (It has been speculated °
by some that this was the father of Ralph Hunt, but this is pure speculation.)
- )

#8, Furmen cites a sgg;ﬁggpnAU1Rﬂ§§"s Amnals of Long Island
that Ralph Hunt was possibly a son of "Edward HBmnt, of Duxbury,
Mass." The pionber at Duxbury was EdmundHunt, prob. the first Hunt
to settle in New England, at Newttwn (Cambridge) in 16345, and
remved to Duxbury in 1636 or 1637 where he died about 1656.

An Edward Hunt, prob. a son, lived near him on Hound's Ditch,
constable in 1656, sold land in Duxbury in 1665 (at which time
mmm&)mldmpmfm&mm(mmm#). fg
It is presumed he moved north to the Merrifmack River area of | y 1
Mass. and M and was the father of the pioneer Edward Hunt of ;
AMEsmny,Phss.(fnmrwhmntmepnaﬁmtxaiua'daaxmds). It can

be said with confidence that Duxbury Edmmd or Edward was not

the father or & relation to Ralph Himt of Long Island.

A Richard Hunt is listed as a surveyor at Newcown, LI, 31 March 1669

No clue to his identity nor any other record on a Richard Hunt of Long
Island has been found. ) .

A William Hunt was granted land at West Chester, NY about 1666. No
clue to his identity nor other record has been found. (See note on p. 32

. 7 for a speculative comment about William of Virginia, merchant doing business
. ) in Yirginia and New York.)
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scineﬂuht?of 1New Haven. Ct. charged:
(The present. writer h

the mid-~1700s, ;but no connect-
er ioneer Hunts have been fo) nd.)

£ Uxbridge, Mass.,|
ith of Bosworth
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